

Booster Meeting Minutes – 06/19/2018

Meeting was called to order by Michael Glidewell at 6:30 P.M.

Financial status was given by Michael Glidewell:

Regular Acct: \$27,167.91
Reserved Acct: \$10,356.22
School Acct: \$7,649.09
Auxiliary Acct: \$18.54

Old Business:

Michael Glidewell

- We still need to replace the tires on the trailer, this was previously approved. We will work on getting this done this summer. Approx cost will be between \$400.00-\$500.00.
- We are looking to sell the old enclosed trailer and purchase a new one. Need to look at listing on Craigs list.
- We still need work on plume boxes and put lock on uniform door. Approx cost will be \$15.00.

New Business:

Corey Funderburg time

- Need to repaint the cubbies before kids get back for band camp or install a rubber floor like material to line them. Can look at metal door flashing to install, as well.
- Going to try to use Charms on database to inventory uniforms, music library and financial status.
- We need to throw out the old cleaning supplies and old paint that is upstairs.
- Looking for old uniforms to put in shadow boxes to hang in the lobby of the band hall.
- Mr. Player begins July 9, 2018.

Monica/Shelby/Whitney time

- The sponsors asked the boosters to purchase silks for the show. The cost will be approx. \$2,240.75.

Amy Benefield made motion
Gloria Knight second the motion
Motion passed

Additional Business:

Michael Glidewell

- Parents/Students earned a total of \$5050.00 in incentives from the drawdown. The money will be deposited in the students band accts to be used towards their band fees and/or band trips.
- Clean up day will be Saturday, June 23 at 7:30 am.
- We need to order 25 addl ponchos for every member to have one. This will cost an addl \$500.00.

Wendy Davis made motion

Monica Hartley second the motion

Motion passed

- Band Camp is set for the weeks of July 16-20 and July 23-27. It will be from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM all days, except Friday and we will dismiss at noon. The first week it will be Rookies and Auxiliary only from 8:00 AM to 1:00 PM and ALL MEMBERS from 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM. The boosters will feed the students again this year. We will need volunteers to help prepare and serve the meals.
 - We need to plan a concession clean-up day sometime in June to get the concession stand ready for band camp. We will need all the volunteers we can get.
 - The school system put new windows in the concession stand. We need to purchase blinds or shades for the inside of the windows. We need to check into our different options and prices.
- Motion passed

Meeting closed and adjourned at 7:40 PM.